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“ibject: FW: Board Consideration: Board of Health Membership

From: Rosa Mercado

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 1:53 PM

To: Keri Hinton

Cc: Tom Eversole

Subject: RE: Board Consideration: Board of Health Membership

Thank you Keri,
Please add the following BOH members to the roster:
e TamiTigner, Lt., BS/NRP — West Valley Fire District, Ph: 503-876-2004, email: ttigner@westvalleyfd.org

e Travalee Marie Schoof — 697 NW Allen Ct., Mcminnville 97128 — Ph: 503-474-7707 - Willamette Education
Service, email: schooftreva@yahoo.com

Please remove:
e Edie Rissberger

‘F’_lease connect with Tom of myself with any questions, thank you.

‘Rosa Mercado

Office Administrator & County Registrar
Yamhill County Health & Human Services
Public Health Dept.

Ph: 503-434-7477 ext. 4712

nLike Yambhill County Public Health to stay informed.

This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the recipients named above. Reading,
disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employees
or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7525
ext.4712.

Accepted by Yambhill County
PN Board of Commissioners on
WA\ by Board Order
#o\g-R3)\




